
DATE: July 11, 2024 

TO: Shawna Tillery, Parks and Recreation Planning & Development Manager 

FROM: Allison Staton, M/WBE Compliance Officer 

SUBJECT: M/WBE Memo for Contract 2022-052A - Lindley Park Pool Pump Room 
Repairs   

The M/WBE Office reviewed the documentation submitted for the 2022-052A - Lindley Park Pool 
Pump Room Repairs project to determine compliance with the Greensboro M/WBE Program 
Plan. The goals established were MBE 19.94% and WBE 12.94%. ASJ Wilson Construction, 
LLC submitted affidavit C stating the firm achieved MBE 0.00% and WBE 0.01%.  The 
company did not meet the M/WBE goals; however, achieved the 50 GFE points. 

ASJ Wilson Construction, LLC, an MBE committed to subcontract $12,236.82 of the total 
contract value of $1,198,000.00.   The following firms will be utilized on the project. 

ID Firm Name County Description of the 
Work  

Contract 
Amount 

Contract 
% 

MBE 
T&E Cleaning and 

Maintenance Services Guilford Cleaning $6,500.00 0.54% 

WBE 
Allied Fence Company of 

Greensboro Forsyth Traffic Control $5,736.82 0.48% 

Please be reminded that during the performance of the contract, if there are any changes including 
subcontractor replacement; the Department and Prime Contractor must contact the M/WBE Office 
for approval, before making any such changes or substitutions. 

Cc:     Jerome Williams, Engineering & Inspections 
           Eric Eley, M/WBE Sr. Program Manager 
           Marjorie Manzanares, M/WBE Construction Project Coordinator 


